é_,a DENR

DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Fwd: MARIEL M. PALADAN_TRAVEL ORDER

1 message

Records Section_DENR MIMAROPA <recordsectionmimaropa
To: ORED_DENR MIMAROPA <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

for a/a, pls

Forwarded message

region@gmail.com> Wed, Oct 11, 2023 at 4:05 PM

From: R4B Human Resource Development Section <hrds.rdb@denr.gov.ph>

Date: Wed, Oct 11, 2023 at 4:00 PM
Subject: Fwd: MARIEL M. PALADAN_TRAVEL ORDER
To: <recordsectionmimaroparegion@gmail.com>

For your appropriate action.
---------- Forwarded message
From: R4B CENRO Taytay <cenrotaytay@denr.gov.ph>
Date: Thu, Sep 21, 2023 at 3:20 PM

Subject: Fwd: MARIEL M. PALADAN_TRAVEL ORDER

To: R4B Human Resource Development Section <hrds.rdb@denr.gov.ph>, HRDS MIMAROPA

<hrdsdenrmimaropa@gmail.com>

Good day!

May | follow up Travel Order of Ms. Mariel Paladan (dated August 25, 2023 w/ inclusive dates from August 29-September

8, 2023)

Thank you very much

Forwarded message
From: R4B CENRO Taytay <cenrotaytay@denr.gov.ph>
Date: Mon, Sep 4, 2023 at 4:24 PM

Subject: MARIEL M. PALADAN_TRAVEL ORDER

To: HRDS MIMAROPA <hrdsdenrmimaropa@gmail.com>

Good day!

Kindly see attached file for signature/approval of ARD and RED

Thank you very much

MARIEL M. PALADAN_TRAVEL ORDER.pdf
1294K

B
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